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389 Congress St.Rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
Phone: (207)874-8700 
Fax: (207)874-8716 

facsimile transmittal 

To: Peter & Kathleen McAleney From: Mike Nugent 

Fax: 874-2456 Date: August 6, 2002 

Phone: 775-1612 Pages: 1 

Re: 60 Portland Pier (030  B004) CC:  

¨ Urgent ¨ For Review ¨ Please Comment þ Please Reply ¨ Please Recycle 

I have left a message for Mike Hayes to call, I have some questions on the plans: 

1) Floor and roof load of the Exterior Covered Deck 

2) The 2 hr. fire separation on page 4 of 5 is “Similar to” UL  L536, is it a 2 hr rating or not. 

3) The floor plan does not show a fire separation between the office and residential use. 

4) Are the windows specified for the sleeping room in compliance with egress standards. 

5) Are there elevations available? 

 


